



DREW R. FREDRICK
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

3280 PEACHTREE ROAD NORTH WEST
SUITE 1400
ATLANTA, GA 30305
PH: 404.812.5039
MB: 404.295.2780
FX: 404.923.1593
DFREDRICK@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Drew Frederick serves as a Senior Vice President with Trammell Crow Company's Atlanta Business Unit, responsible for preconstruction services and managing the design and construction of industrial, office and investment opportunities throughout the Greater Atlanta area. His areas of expertise include design-build, site analysis and selection and general contract management.

In his previous position, Drew served as Vice President/General Manager of Alston Construction (formerly Panattoni Construction) in Atlanta, GA where he was responsible for business development, preconstruction services and construction operations on over 1,000,000 square feet of vertical projects. Prior to joining Alston, Drew served as a Vice President of Duke Construction in Raleigh, NC where he oversaw the Company's construction operations. During his tenure he managed over \$400 million in construction activities.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Atlanta, GA – 2014 to Present
Vice President

Alston Construction Company – Atlanta, GA – 2010 to 2014
Vice President/General Manager

Duke Construction Company – Raleigh, NC – 2003 to 2009
Vice President Construction

Choate Construction Company – Columbia, SC/Raleigh, NC – 1998 to 2003
Project Manager

Sebrell/Griffin & Company - Columbia, SC - 1996 to 1998
Assistant Project Manager

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Member, NAIOP

Member, Design-Build Institute of America

Member, Georgia Economic Developers Association

Building and Finance Committee, Vine Community Church - Cumming, GA

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Virginia Polytechnic Institute, BS in Building Construction

General Contractors License: North Carolina, South Carolina, Virginia, Florida, Tennessee and Louisiana